

2019

# Mithilesh Kumar

## Graphic Designer

### Career Summary

Specialized in Desk Top Publishing and Graphics Design With in-depth knowledge and immense practical experience with both publications and advertising agencies for over 10 years, he combines a high of skill in DTP, formatting and computer aided design and printing. Having supervised innumerable print jobs, he has a thorough knowledge of print and production. He is equally at ease with English as well as Hindi text typing and formatting

We have more than 8 years of experience in the following fields of design: ?

- Logo design
- Design of stationery
- Brochure design
- Packaging design
- Design of Catalogs
- E-book cover design
- CD DVD label design
- Any type of print media design
- Design graphics Print Media and more.

Cheer up Have a glance at my Portfolio  
<https://bhartigfxdel.crevado.com/>

### Graphic Designer

(Total Experience – 10 Years) for Print Media

Mob. 7982605201

Kalabharti.kumar98@gmail.com



Current working at “ **Insurance Foundation of India**, Om Plaza 430/7, 1st Floor, Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi, Delhi 110065

**Key Responsibilities:**

Working in this NGO as Graphic Designer and Layout Assignments include layout and formatting Note Pad Cover, Reading Book Cover, Programme Brochures Print Banner, Web Banner, Social Media Posters Backdrops, Readings Books Press Release etc.

**Previous**

**Shri Balaji Prakashan**, 4724 st floor, Ballimaran, Chandni Chowk, Delhi 110006 July 2015 to March 2019

Working in this Advertising Printing Press as Computer Graphic Designer and Layout Assignments include layout and formatting Brochures, Reports, Logo, Catalogue and Posters etc.

**PAMM Advertising & Marketing**” Rajendra Place, New Delhi- 110008 April 2013 to March 2015

- Working in this Advertising Agency as Graphic Designer and Layout Assignments include layout and formatting Brochures, Reports, Print Ads and Posters House Journals etc.
- Clients worked on: NTPC, RVNL, UPCL, RBI, ITI, NBCC, UPSIDC, IRCTC, etc.

**AIRADS LIMITED” 433, FIE, Patparganj, Delhi – 92** December 2011 to April 2013

- Working in this Advertising Agency as Graphic Designer and Layout Assignments include layout and formatting Brochures, Reports, Print Ads and Posters House Journals etc.
- Clients worked on: NTPC, GAIL, NER, CSIR, DDA, MCD, MOP&NG etc

**Lovely Printers Uttam Nagar, Delhi -59** April’ 2007 to December 2011

- Working in this Advertising Printing Press as Computer Graphic Designer and Layout Assignments include layout and formatting Brochures, Reports, Logo, Catalogue and Posters etc.
- Clients worked on: respect Clients
- Working as Operator Digital Printing Machine  
Konika Minolta Bizhub 6500

**Educational Technical Qualification**

- Intermediate from U.P. Education Board, Allahabad
- One Year Diploma in Computer Applications, from  
Aptech Computers, Lakhimpur-Kheri

**Personal Assets**

Punctual Hard Working, Responsible, Fast paces Learner, Dedicated to task Hand Team Work, Integrative and Life Long Learner.

**Personal Details**

- Name - Mithilesh Kumar
- Father’s Name - Sh. Bhagawati Prasad
- Date of Birth - 20.02.1977
- Contact Address - Plot No.-60, Nanhey Park, B- Block, Gali No. 6,  
Bindapur Matiyala Road, Uttam Nagar, Delhi-110059
- Marital Status - Married
- Language - Hindi, English

Date: .....

**(Mithilesh Kumar)**

Place: New Delhi